From: Doug Matheson

To: Sarah Collins
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Recommendation Satish Garimella
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 12:52:51 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of NCLM's email system. Maintain caution when opening
external links/attachments.

| would like to recommend Satish for the position of 2" vice President. | have known Satish
since we went to the League's Leadership School together. Satish stood out then as a person
who cares about his town " Morrisville" and his state. As a Commissioner for Morrisville he

goes all out in serving his community. | believe that Satish will do a great job as 2" vice
President. He will work hard to help make the NCLM stronger and the state of NC better.
Respectfully;

Doug Matheson

Mayor-Pro Tem

Blowing Rock,NC

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, Public Records, this e-mail and any
attachments, as well as any e-mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it, may be
considered public records and therefore are subject to public records requests for review and

copying.
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